City of Lynchburg
Procurement Division
900 Church Street
Lynchburg, Virginia 24504
Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711
Addendum for Bid

Building Reuse for College Hill Center
14-901

Date: March 31, 2014
From: Stephanie Suter, CPPO, CPPB
RE:  Addendum No. 1

This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken into
account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. The Bidder shall
indicate receipt of this Addendum and all previously issued Addenda on the Bid Form.

The following questions provide additional information and clarification of the original RFP and should be
taken into consideration when preparing proposals.

Q: Who is responsible for maintenance?

A: The City will be responsible for the capital improvements, major system repairs and maintenance of the
park. Custodial services, snow removal of sidewalks and the parking lot, and day to day maintenance are
the responsibility of the occupant.

Q: What utilities would the occupant be responsible for?

A: The occupant will be responsible for water, sewer, and electric; internet or cable, if desired.
Q: What are current utility costs?

A: Approximately 8,000/ annually.

Q: What is the current City budget for operating the center?

A: Current staffing and supplies cost approximately $65,000, plus utility and custodial costs.
Q: What is a reasonable expectation for rent/lease payment?

A: The City is seeking an organization which offers quality services for the neighborhood and runs day-to-
day operations in the facility. The City is not entering into this a money making venture. Offerers should
include an offer of rent of $S1 —to fair market value. More emphasis is placed on the quality of services than
an offer of rent.

Q: What is the square footage of the building?
A: The building is 3016 square feet, as described in the RFP.
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Q: What is the minimum liability insurance requirement?

A: The minimum liability insurance requirement is $1 million. The organization must provide a Certificate of
Insurance naming the City of Lynchburg as additional insured. Section VIII. C. provides a general statement
of insurance requirements.

Q: Collaborations are acceptable in the RFP but subletting is not allowed. Please explain.

A: Collaborations are encouraged and may be defined in letters of agreement between organizations, but
the facility may not be sublet. There must be a clear lead organization in the proposal.

Q: Do the furnishings remain in the facility (pool tables, ping pong table, piano, tables and chairs)?
A: Use of the furnishings may be negotiable and requests should be included in the proposal.

Q: Can the occupant install signage?

A: Signage may be installed, subject to the signage ordinance.

Q: Can the occupant paint and decorate the facility?

A: Yes, the occupant may perform renovations to the building, once approved by the City.

Q: Should marketing plans be included in the proposal?

A: Marketing plans may be included in the proposal; however, the proposal is limited to 20-8.5”11” pages.
Q: Could the deadline be extended?

A: The City does not plan to extend the deadline at this time.

Q: What is the length of the lease term?

A: The term of the lease will be no less than one year and no more than five.

Q: Who do | contact if | have additional questions?

A: Any further questions should be directed to Stephanie Suter, Procurement Manager,
stephanie.suter@lynchburgva.gov or 434-845-0711.

Q: Where will additional information about this RFP be available?

A: Information will be available at www.lynchburgva.gov under Business/Procurement/Current

Solicitations.

Q: Will the After-School Program at this site continue?

A: All Parks and Recreation programming at College Hill Center is scheduled to end by June 30, 2014.
Q: Are parking spaces included in the lease?

A: The parking lot serves the facility and the park. Any special circumstances, such as mobile units, should
be included in the proposal.
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Q: What programs have been offered in this facility?

A: This facility has offered recreation programming for youth and adults, including after-school programs,
summer camps, special events, classes, and workshops. Recreation services have been supplemented by
many non-profit partners including: Blue Ridge Area Food Bank, local colleges and university, YMCA, Central
Virginia United, and others.

Q: Could fencing be installed to direct interest to center?
A: There can be no design which would restrict public access to the park.
Q: Will the occupant be required to pay real estate taxes for the use of the building?

A: The occupant will not be required to pay real estate taxes.

READ TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND SIGN

In compliance with the above BID, and subject to all the conditions hereof, the undersigned offers and agrees to
comply with any or all of the terms and conditions contained herein, or as mutually agreed upon by subsequent
negotiations. This form shall become part of the final file.

Company Name: Address: Date:
Authorized Signature: Title:
Print Name: Telephone No.: Fax No.:
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